
From: Arnold, Scott 

Sent: Tuesday, March 19, 2024 1:34 PM 

To: Brian Moore 

Cc: Simms, Reebie; Suarez, Cristina; Mahama, Farouk; Croft, Brandon 

Subject: FW: LPR permit for Pinellas Co. Sheriff's Office 

Attachments: LPR Permit Review List_2024-03-12.pdf; 654-001.pdf 

 

Brian, 

 

The attached file 654-001.pdf is our Standard Plans Index for the Rectangular Rapid 

Flashing Beacon. This matches your 4” dia. aluminum pole and Frey transformer base used 

for the Pinellas County Sheriff's Office permits, and that’s why we don’t need your 

structural calculations. Please note the foundation size on our Standard is 2’ diameter x 4’ 

deep, and that’s the minimum size you will need to use for your application. 

 

Scott C. Arnold, P.E. 

State Maintenance Engineer 

cell (850) 755-7592 

 
 

From: Suarez, Cristina <Cristina.Suarez@dot.state.fl.us>  

Sent: Tuesday, March 19, 2024 1:27 PM 

To: Simms, Reebie <Reebie.Simms@dot.state.fl.us> 

Cc: Arnold, Scott <Scott.Arnold@dot.state.fl.us>; Mahama, Farouk <farouk.mahama@atkinsrealis.com> 

Subject: RE: LPR permit for Pinellas Co. Sheriff's Office 

 

I added a comment for this permit in the list that Farouk provided me. 

Hope this is helpful 

 

Cristina Kay Suarez, CPM 
FDOT-District Seven 

Structures Designer 

813-975-6147 

www.fdot.gov 
 

“Life is not a competition. Life is about helping  

and inspiring others so we can each reach  

our potential” - KC 

 

From: Mahama, Farouk <Farouk.Mahama@atkinsrealis.com>  

Sent: Tuesday, March 19, 2024 12:10 PM 

To: Suarez, Cristina <Cristina.Suarez@dot.state.fl.us> 



Cc: Simms, Reebie <Reebie.Simms@dot.state.fl.us>; Arnold, Scott <Scott.Arnold@dot.state.fl.us> 

Subject: RE: LPR permit for Pinellas Co. Sheriff's Office 

 
This is my first time seeing a crash test report with the 4” aluminum pole. I checked Standard Plans Index 
654-001 and currently don’t see the need for structural calculations as long as requirements in the Index 
are met. 
 

Farouk Mahama  Ph.D., PE 

Sr Engineer III 

AtkinsRéalis 

T: +18132628510   

Tampa, 33607, US 

  

 

 

From: Suarez, Cristina <Cristina.Suarez@dot.state.fl.us>  

Sent: Tuesday, March 19, 2024 7:31 AM 

To: Mahama, Farouk <Farouk.Mahama@atkinsrealis.com> 

Cc: Simms, Reebie <Reebie.Simms@dot.state.fl.us>; Arnold, Scott <Scott.Arnold@dot.state.fl.us> 

Subject: FW: LPR permit for Pinellas Co. Sheriff's Office 

 

Good morning Farouk, 

 

Please see the email below and respond accordingly. 

Thanks 

 

Cristina Kay Suarez, CPM 
FDOT-District Seven 

Structures Designer 

813-975-6147 

www.fdot.gov 
 

“Life is not a competition. Life is about helping  

and inspiring others so we can each reach  

our potential” - KC 

 

From: Arnold, Scott <Scott.Arnold@dot.state.fl.us>  

Sent: Monday, March 18, 2024 5:07 PM 

To: Suarez, Cristina <Cristina.Suarez@dot.state.fl.us> 

Cc: Simms, Reebie <Reebie.Simms@dot.state.fl.us> 

Subject: FW: LPR permit for Pinellas Co. Sheriff's Office 

 

Cristina, 

 

The LPRs for Pinellas Co. Sheriff’s Office are on 4” dia. aluminum poles with Frey 

transformer bases. I reviewed the attached crash analysis and find it acceptable. 

 



Farouk submitted comments asking for structural calculations. The proposed pole is the 

same as Standard Plans Index 654-001, Rectangular Rapid Flashing Beacon, so I don’t think 

it’s necessary for them to provide a structural analysis. What is your purpose for requiring 

them? 

 

Scott C. Arnold, P.E. 

State Maintenance Engineer 

cell (850) 755-7592 

 
 

From: Brian Moore <brian.moore@flocksafety.com>  

Sent: Wednesday, March 13, 2024 5:33 PM 

To: Arnold, Scott <Scott.Arnold@dot.state.fl.us> 

Cc: Simms, Reebie <Reebie.Simms@dot.state.fl.us> 

Subject: Re: LPR permit for Pinellas Co. Sheriff's Office 

 

EXTERNAL SENDER: Use caution with links and attachments. 

 

Scott:  

 

I will submit via OSP tomorrow morning.   In the interim, can you open the permits in OSP 

so I can upload. They are in under review status (I think).  MASH Cert attached for 

convenience. 

 

Note, this MASH cert only applies to the Frey Poles. 

 

Thank you. 

 

Brian. 

 

On Wed, Mar 13, 2024 at 2:25 PM Arnold, Scott <Scott.Arnold@dot.state.fl.us> wrote: 

Brian, 

  

When do you anticipate submitting the crash test report and updated plans for the 

aluminum pole with Frey transformer base? My apologies if you told me the timeframe 

during our phone conversation. The permit numbers are: 



• 2023-K-799-00057 

• 2023-K-799-00060 

• 2023-K-799-00054 

  

Scott C. Arnold, P.E. 

State Maintenance Engineer 

cell (850) 755-7592 

 

  

 

 

 

--  

 

Brian Moore  
Permitting Manager 

 

    

 

(510) 480-5574   flocksafety.com 
 

  

 

 

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Furldefense.com%2Fv3%2F__https%3A%2Fflocksafety.com%2F%3Futm_campaign%3DEmailSignature%26utm_source%3DPermitting%26utm_medium%3DWisestamp__%3B!!OepYZ6Q!-cAMyrlQusYTCuqu6LIM_AGzvTrxeh6t3AabVVZOKWP9bPPbVNg1bYSs90fTnvOb13pcm-fUCGUBGzKXheVMEEVW96bcSd9SmIkO8GLW%24&data=05%7C02%7CScott.Arnold%40dot.state.fl.us%7Cc5960b84756a4db25ba208dc4839d10b%7Cdb21de5dbc9c420c8f3f8f08f85b5ada%7C0%7C0%7C638464660381169238%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=Go2pwZmBiK1eb0BEkrkzucV6qvRUPhykuMbZOp2UWbI%3D&reserved=0


 

 

 

 

NOTICE – This email message and any attachments may contain information or material that is confidential, privileged, and/or 
subject to copyright or other rights. Any unauthorized viewing, disclosure, retransmission, dissemination, or other use of or reliance 
on this message or anything contained therein is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you believe you may have received this 
message in error, kindly inform the sender by return email and delete this message from your system. Thank you.  





Permit No. County Agency
Pole Description 


(Plans)
Pole Description (Calcs)


Crash Test Report 
Provided?


Calculations 
Provided?


Comment 
Responses 
Provided?


2023-K-796-00093 Leon FHP  2.875" OD Aluminum 
Pipe


N/A (Calcs. not provided in 
OSP)


No/Not in OSP No No


2023-K-798-00022 Pasco Sheriffs Office 2.875" OD Steel Pipe 
(Same as 2.5" STD)


2.5" X 0.276" (Extra Strong 
Steel Pipe). Not the same 
as used in crash test 
report.


Yes Yes. ASCE for up 
to 170mph. Not 
LRFDLTS-1. 


No


2023-K-798-00033 Pasco Sheriffs Office 2.875" OD Steel Pipe 
(Same as 2.5" STD)


N/A (Calcs. not provided in 
OSP)


No/Not in OSP No No


2023-K-798-00035 Pasco Sheriffs Office 2.875" OD Steel Pipe 
(Same as 2.5" STD)


N/A (Calcs. not provided in 
OSP)


No/Not in OSP No No


2023-K-798-00036 Pasco Sheriffs Office 2.875" OD Steel Pipe 
(Same as 2.5" STD)


N/A (Calcs. not provided in 
OSP)


No/Not in OSP No No


2023-K-798-00037 Pasco Sheriffs Office 2.875" OD Steel Pipe 
(Same as 2.5" STD)


N/A (Calcs. not provided in 
OSP)


No/Not in OSP No No


2023-K-798-00039 Pasco Sheriffs Office 2.875" OD Steel Pipe 
(Same as 2.5" STD)


N/A (Calcs. not provided in 
OSP)


No/Not in OSP No No


2023-K-798-00047 Pasco Sheriffs Office 2.875" OD Steel Pipe 
(Same as 2.5" STD)


2.5" X 0.276" (Extra Strong 
Steel Pipe). Not the same 
as used in crash test 
report.


Yes Yes. ASCE for up 
to 170mph. Not 
LRFDLTS-1. 


No


2023-K-798-00048 Pasco Sheriffs Office 2.875" OD Steel Pipe 
(Same as 2.5" STD)


2.5" X 0.276" (Extra Strong 
Steel Pipe). Not the same 
as used in crash test 
report.


Yes Yes. ASCE for up 
to 170mph. Not 
LRFDLTS-1. 


No


2023-K-798-00049 Pasco Sheriffs Office 2.875" OD Steel Pipe 
(Same as 2.5" STD)


2.5" X 0.276" (Extra Strong 
Steel Pipe). Not the same 
as used in crash test 
report.


Yes Yes. ASCE for up 
to 170mph. Not 
LRFDLTS-1. 


No


2023-K-798-00050 Pasco Sheriffs Office 2.875" OD Steel Pipe 
(Same as 2.5" STD)


2.5" X 0.276" (Extra Strong 
Steel Pipe). Not the same 
as used in crash test 
report.


Yes Yes. ASCE for up 
to 170mph. Not 
LRFDLTS-1. 


No


2023-K-798-00060 Pasco Sheriffs Office  2.875" OD Aluminum 
Pipe


N/A (Calcs. not provided in 
OSP)


No/Not in OSP No/Not in OSP No


2023-K-799-00054 Pinellas Sheriffs Office 4" Aluminum Pipe (4.5" 
OD)


No/Not in OSP No No


2024-K-798-00005 Leon FHP 2.875" OD Steel Pipe 
(Same as 2.5" STD)


2.5" X 0.276" (Extra Strong 
Steel Pipe). Not the same 
as used in crash test 
report.


Yes Yes. ASCE for up 
to 170mph. Not 
LRFDLTS-1. 


No


2023-K-798-00024 Pasco Sheriffs Office 2.875" OD Steel Pipe 
(Same as 2.5" STD)


2.5" X 0.276" (Extra Strong 
Steel Pipe). Not the same 
as used in crash test 
report.


Yes Yes. ASCE for 
170mph. Not 
LRFDLTS-1.


No


2023-K-798-00025 Pasco Sheriffs Office 2.875" OD Steel Pipe 
(Same as 2.5" STD)


2.5" X 0.276" (Extra Strong 
Steel Pipe). Not the same 
as used in crash test 
report.


Yes Yes ASCE for 
170mph/Not 
LRFDLTS-1. 


No


2023-K-798-00027 Pasco Sheriffs Office  2.875" OD Aluminum 
Pipe


2.5" X 0.276" (Extra Strong 
Steel Pipe). Not the same 
as used in crash test 
report.


Yes, but for steel and 
not aluminum pipe.


Yes. ASCE for 
170mph. Not 
LRFDLTS-1. 


Np


2023-K-798-00034 Pasco Sheriffs Office 2.875" OD Steel Pipe 
(Same as 2.5" STD)


2.5" X 0.276" (Extra Strong 
Steel Pipe). Not the same 
as used in crash test 
report.


Yes No No
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Solar Battery Compartment


See DETAIL "A"
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6~#5 Bars Equally Spaced
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3" Cover


Finished Grade


Transformer Base


Sign Panel (See Note 4)


#4 Stirrups Equally Spaced, 12" Max.


Nominal 4" Aluminum Pole (Sch. 40)


NOTES:


    in accordance with Index 700-120.


12. In lieu of footing design shown, a Spread Footing may be used


    for optimal exposure to sunlight.


11. For solar-powered applications, orient solar panel to face South 


    bushing or rubber grommet to protect conductors.


10. When wire entry holes are drilled in the sign column, use a 


   in the frangible transformer base.


   pole non-fused watertight breakaway electrical connectors


9. For assemblies connected to conventional power, provide single 


   limited slab dimensions may be adjusted as shown in the Plans.


   dimension is 4'-0" by 4'-0". In urban areas where space is 


8. Install a concrete slab around all pull boxes. The minimum slab 


7. Meet the requirements of Specification 646.


   the aluminum post is fully seated into base.


6. Engage all threads on the transformer base and post unless 


   Index 665-001.


5. Install push button and FTP-68C-21 sign in accordance with 


     


   on multilane roadways.


   panels for two-lane roadways and 36" X 36" sign panels 


4. W11-2 sign panel shown, others similar. Use 30" X 30" sign 


3. Install controller on the backside of post from approach traffic.


2. Install the RRFB in pairs, one on either side of approach traffic.


   powering configuration called for in the Plans.


   and grounding in accordance with Index 700-120 based on the 


   and solar-powered applications. Install pull box, conduit, wiring, 


1. A transformer base is required for both conventionally-powered 
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FTP-68C-21 Sign


Transformer Base


6~#5 Bars Equally Spaced


Top, 6" Thick Min.


Square Concrete 


Finished Grade


10" Max.


Back to Back is Required.
Refer to Plans for Where 
for Clarity of Installation. 
Back to Back Signs Shown


#4 Stirrups Equally Spaced, 12" Max.


Sign Panel (See Note 4)


See DETAIL "A" on Sheet 1


Nominal 4" Aluminum Pole (Sch. 40)


PLAN VIEW


2'-0" Dia. Footer Transformer Base


Face of Sidewalk Curb


Top, 6" Thick Min.


Square Concrete 


Back of Sidewalk Curb


Nominal 4" Aluminum Pole (Sch. 40)
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